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_ suajecT: DEPARTMENT OF “JUSTICE POLICY FOR RELEASE OF *2"* “egrs- --FBI INVESTIGATORY PILES MORE THAN 15 YEAR OLD (DEPARTMENTAL ORDER 528-73) |= tse tee 

  

Lie Tree eS 

eee My Memorandum to you of 5-15-74 captioned, 
_. With James A. Wilderotter, Associate Deputy Attorney General, ._., Res Departmental Order 528-73," reported the results of a 3 ~“" meeting between Mr. Wilderotter and representatives of this =); Bureau concerning the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and’: specifically, Departmental Order 528-73. Mr. Wilderotter wags briefed on the difficulties encountered by the FBI in attempt- ing to implement the provisions of this Order. He appeared . 

to be sympathetic towards our position and suggested that we 
prepare a "White Paper" setting forth these difficulties and ,, Feasons why the Attorney General should rescind this Order, -- ee “Ya sald Dire. Tp _. cn Attached is a "White Paper" prepar 4 along those =r~A= Fo lines. We are cognizant of the fact that it would be unwise “F220 -~ys for the Attorney General to rescind this Order while H. R. 12471 = aan and S. 2543 are currently pending. As will be recalled, S. 2543, -. "with amendments by Senators Philip A. Hart and Edmund S. Muskie, F? 
was passed by the Senate on 5-30-74. However, from observations - * ; | We have received from Administration representatives, there is 22.5+ - € good chance President Mixon will now veto this bill. Conse--** ; quently, any action on the part of the Attorney General at this —_ 

. time could be counterproductive. However, the suggestion is .. 
-". made to consider rescinding this Order once this legislation 
__. has been resolved. ©. 0 00 ene . 5 
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"RECOMMENDATION: _ 2 
- That the attached memorandum be s 
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